
From:                                 Rohini Belapurkar
Sent:                                  Mon, 23 Nov 2020 10:37:14 +1100
To:                                      Pukar Pradhan
Subject:                             RE: DA19/0821 - Mixed use development at Wianamatta, Jordan Springs

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was received from outside the organisation. Use 
caution when clicking any links or opening attachments.

Hi Pukar, 
 
Apologies for the confusion. The DA referral was received, however, it did not get registered as 
a separate DA in our system. 
 
I have looked at the previous RFS response for DA19/0595, and it will remain the same for 
DA19/0821 considering the 100m temporary APZs from the effective bushfire prone vegetation.
 
I have requested our admin officer to register the DA so that I am able to provide a response as 
soon as possible. 
 
Regards 
 

 

Rohini Belapurkar | Development Assessment & Planning Officer | 
Planning & Environment Services (East) 
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
Headquarters 4 Murray Rose Avenue, Sydney Olympic Park NSW 2127 | 
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142 P 1300 679 737 E Rohini.Belapurkar@rfs.nsw.gov.au 
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au |   

 
 
 
 
From: Pukar Pradhan <Pukar.Pradhan@penrith.city> 
Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2020 3:12 PM
To: Rohini Belapurkar <Rohini.Belapurkar@rfs.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: FW: DA19/0821 - Mixed use development at Wianamatta, Jordan Springs
Importance: High
 
HI Rohini, 
 
Please also find photos that I had sent you in Mid-February this year as you had requested for these to 
assist with your comments. 
 
If you are unable find your comments can you kindly provide them to us soon. 
 
Thankyou. 
 
Kind Regards 
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